

Car-share Vehicle Parking Areas – Stadium Road and Douro Street

Date: March 29, 2021

To: Toronto and East York Community Council

From: Acting Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services

Wards: Ward 10, Spadina - Fort York

SUMMARY

This staff report is about a matter for which Community Council has delegated authority from City Council to make a final decision, provided that it is not amended so that it varies with City Policy or by-laws.

Transportation Services is requesting authorization to rescind car-share vehicle parking areas (CVPAs) on Stadium Road and on Douro Street and to amend existing permit parking and parking machine regulations on Douro Street in conjunction with the removal of CVPA spaces.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Acting Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services, recommends that:

1. Toronto and East York Community Council rescind the car-share vehicle parking area for up to two Enterprise CarShare vehicles on the west side of Stadium Road, between a point 62 metres south of Lake Shore Boulevard West and a point 11 metres further south.
2. Toronto and East York Community Council rescind the car-share vehicle parking area for up to three Zipcar vehicles on the north side of Douro Street, between a point 17.5 metres east of Shaw Street and a point 11 metres further east.
3. Toronto and East York Community Council amend the parking machine regulation in effect from 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., Monday to Saturday, for a maximum period of 13 hours and at a rate of \$3.00 per hour, \$6.00 maximum, on the north side of Douro Street, between a point 28.5 metres east of Shaw Street and a point 87 metres west of Strachan Avenue to be in effect between a point 17.5 metres east of Shaw Street and a point 87 metres west of Strachan Avenue.

4. Toronto and East York Community Council amend the parking machine regulation in effect from 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., Monday to Sunday, for a maximum period of 8 hours and at a rate of \$3.00 per hour, \$6.00 maximum, on the north side of Douro Street, between a point 28.5 metres east of Shaw Street and a point 87 metres west of Strachan Avenue to be in effect between a point 17.5 metres east of Shaw Street and a point 87 metres west of Strachan Avenue.

5. Toronto and East York Community Council amend the existing permit parking regulation in effect from 12:01 a.m. to 7:00 a.m., all times, except no stopping anytime from Strachan Avenue to a point 87 metres west and from King Street West to a point 17.5 metres east of Shaw Street, and no parking anytime from a point 17.5 metres east of Shaw Street to a point 11 metres further east, on the even (north) side of Douro Street (east-west branch), between Strachan Avenue and Douro Street (north-south leg), to be in effect all times, except no stopping anytime from Strachan Avenue to a point 87 metres west and from King Street West to a point 17.5 metres east of Shaw Street.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The signage costs associated with the proposed amendments are approximately \$835.00. Funding is available within the Transportation Services 2021 Operating Budget.

DECISION HISTORY

At its meeting of September 16, 2019, Toronto and East York Community Council authorized the installation of car-share vehicle parking areas (CVPAs) for Enterprise CarShare on Stadium Road (Item TE8.39).

Council Link:

<https://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2019/te/bgrrd/backgroundfile-137090.pdf>

Car-share vehicle parking area on Douro Street was relocated as part of the Cycling Network Plan: 2020 Cycling Infrastructure Installation, authorized by Toronto City Council at its meeting on April 30, 2020 (Item IE12.8).

Council Link:

<http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2020.IE12.8>

COMMENTS

Transportation Services has been notified by the Enterprise CarShare and Zipcar that they no longer need their car-share vehicle parking areas on Stadium road and Douro Street.

The Ward Councillor has been advised of the recommendations of this staff report.

CONTACT

Shawn Dillon, Manager Traffic Operations (Area 1), Transportation Services, 416-397-5021, Shawn.Dillon@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Roger Browne, M.A.Sc., P. Eng.
Acting Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services

ATTACHMENTS

1. Attachment 1: Map - Car-Share Vehicle Parking Areas - Delegated Removal

Attachment 1: Map - Car-Share Vehicle Parking Areas - Delegated Removal

